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May 21, 2007 SOUTHEAST REGION

Lauren Gail Rosen, Esq.

Assistant Counsel

Pa Dept. of Environmental Protection
1 East Main: Street

Norristown, PA 19401

Re: Bishop Tube HSCA Site.

Dear Ms. Rosen:
I wish to acknowledge your letter to me dated April 23, 2007. You no doubt have
received a copy of or information from my letter addressed to Mr. Armstrong, which I
sent in response to your department’s initial request of me for information on the Bishop
Tube HSCA Site.
Mr. William Morehouse, Esq. is the partner at Wolf Block that is most familiar with the
old files of Christiana Metals, Corp. He informs me that there are no files of Bishop
Tube in the firm’s old inactive storage and that the ones it has of Christiana are few. He
mnforms me that none have any bearing whatsoever on environmental maiters.
I am sorry that to date I have been of little help to you.
Sincerely,
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Donald W. Hedges
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